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Malave, Erin

From: Carmen Bejarano [carmen@jafcpa.com]
Sent:  Thursday, April 29, 2010 12:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cec: Juan Figueroa

Subject: LIMPIA CLEAN, LLC

Dear Agent,
Please add the FEIN 27-2424783 to Limpia Clean, |LLC, Corporation Number L10000043306

Thanks & Kind Regards
Carmen Bejarano

JUAN A. FIGUEROA, P.A, C.P.A.
1428 BRICKELL AVENUE, SUITE 206
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33131

Ph: 305-448-5844
Fax :305-416-4060
E-mail: carmen@)jafcpa.com

4/29/10

b%. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mgﬂub%_ ¢Realmente necesitas
imprimir este mail? Ahorrar papel contribuye con el ambiente.

The advice we provide in this letter is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by you or any other person or entity for the purpaose of
avoiding penallies that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or any applicabie state or local tax law.

NOTICE: This communication, together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure,
copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this cormmunication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify
the sender immediately by return e-maif message and delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments hereto or
links herein, from your system.



